



Ghalib Waseem

Assistant Manager Marketing at LAAM

View profile on Dweet

Links



About

With a rich background in fashion photography and content creation, I excel in visual merchandising, trends spotting, and styling. My experience in luxury retail environments has equipped me with advanced client assistance and storytelling skills, ideal for dynamic sales positions within the fashion industry.

BRANDS WORKED WITH





Experience

Fashion Photographer

| Mar 2018 - Now



Domain Manager

laam | Jan 2023 - Now



Content Executive

laam | Jan 2021 - Jan 2023



Project Manager

laam | Sep 2020 - Mar 2021



Head Of Department

Sucsel | Dec 2019 - Jan 2021



Head of Photography

Sucsel | Feb 2019 - Feb 2020

Education & Training

2015 - 2019 Bahria University

Bachelor of Science - BS,

2012 - 2014 Forman Christian College (A Chartered University)

Pre Engineering,

2002 - 2011 Crescent Model Higher Secondary School

Matriculation,